Datto, Inc.

101 Merritt 7, Norwalk, Connecticut, 06851, United States
Date: June 15, 2018

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Subject: Requesting Class Il permissive change
To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class Il Permissive change for
FCC ID: WT8DNWAP62

1. The device was previously approved as a indoor-use product operating in 5180 —
5240MHz, 5745 — 5825 MHz.

The purpose of this Permissive Change is to add the usage condition in outdoor
when operating in 5180 — 5240 MHz.

2. The Tune-up power is also different for outdoor use in 5180 — 5240MHz, please

refer to operational description for detailed information.
3. The change is due to software control.

# Original Grant Issue Date is on 06/12/2018
Best Regards

Client’s Name: Michael Fass / Vice-President and Secretary
Company Name: Datto, Inc.

TEL: 2038227722

FAX: N/A

MAIL: mfass@datto.com

Gaz Mo\ Tt

Signature: .....ccoeeevveecieiceens



